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8/"50/ 72 

Dear Dr. Rhoads, 	 • 

Through the courtesy of Fred Graham, who never intends it, T now have still areether 

reason, rather alleged reason, for withholding the so-called iemo of Transfer. 

The rest of his Orwellian contribution to the doublegoodspeak over which you 

preside leaves without possibility ofieserious question the complete and intended falsehood 

of the first reason you gave me. 

When I have accused you in court of perjury without even pro forma denial, I :suppose 

the question that follows is a confession of naivete. 

However, I would like to know and. possibly to quote which if any is the one(er 

more) you may really believe. 

As we both know, the "agency of paramount interest" gave me a copy through ycu 
and so told me. You then invented another fiction that served only to suppress that 
which the federal government itself wants suppressed and blames on others.! These others 

do not have the right to interpret the law, have not interpreted the law, and there are, 

to the government's knowledge, controlling court decisions in which the government was 

overruled in such suppressions. 

I remind you of these things to remind you that I alone of those involved seek to 

avoid sensational publicity and undignified usage in such matters, and that my intentions 

are serious, not scandal-mongering. 

Tragcially, the way things are going, nothing but scandal may be poss ble. But it 

remains to be seen who the ultimate victims will be. 

do hope you will have the self-respect to respond, 
about three months to concoct is now a transparent lie. 

Next time the Department of Disinformation (or is it 
collaborates with Mr. Graham (who once indicated it might 
please give him my thisnks. 

for that fiction' it took you 

 
 

the Department of Dirty Works?) 
not now be far into the future), 

rely, /) 0( 
17.? 

 
 

  
 

 


